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SECTICN F

WATER SUPFLY s

The Waterworks is situated in Camps Road, approximately # mile from
the centre of the town in a westerly direction. The floor level of the
pumphouse is 279.50 feet above Ordnance Datum, and the floor of the new
punphouse which houses the vertical centrifugal pump is 274.00 feet above
Ordnance Datum. The supply is obtained from below the chalk stratum through
boreholes. There iz a well T feet in diameter and 103 feet deep, from the base
of which two headings are taken each 25 feet long running in approximately
north and aouth directions. There are thres boreholes, one 9 inches in
diameter at the bottom of the well amd extending to a depth of 250 feet from
the surface level, a furthor one through the southerly heading 10f% inch
diameter, and another of 18 inch diameter taken through the northerly heading
to depths of 350 and 360 feet respectively from surface level,

Dur to the town's expansion plans new sources of water supply have been
invcotigated by the Council's consultants and fellowing a public enguiry a
new borchole was sunk at Bartlow village and test pumped during Sepltember.
Should the Minister approve the scheme it is proposed to lay a2 10 inch diamater
main to Haverhill. This added source of supply should provide all the town's
additional needs for some years to come.

Turing the year an additional borehole has becn brought into use 170 yards
eaagt of the present waterworke. This borehole, sunk to over 350 fect depth of
24 inch and 18 inch hes proved to have a yield of 7,000 gallons per hour and
will be used as a standby for the present waterworks.

EQUIFMENT :
In 1951 a Sulzer vertical spindle centrifugal pump was installed in the

18 inch borehole, and this raises approximately 11,000 gallons of water per
hour and is powered by a 37 h.p. electric motor.

The old Tangye dicsel driven rociproocating pump has been replaced with a
Harland electriecally operated submersible pump, capable of pumping 15,000
gallons per hour., This pump has been installed in the 104 inch diamoter
borehole and since the latter months of 1957 has been used to pump the
larger proportion of the total water roquirements of the town. 4 pumping
tegt was undertaken on this pump in Wovember, 1957 when o discharge of
batween 15,000 and 16,000 galleons per hour was maintained over a period of
48 hours. There was no approciable drop in water level during the period of
the test and the water rose over 70 feet within three minutes of the cossation
of pumping. Unfortunately during the past two yoars the yield from these
boroholes has fallen off and in order to safegunrd the present supply position
the Council have instructed their Consultants, Messrs. Howard Humphreys & Sona
to proceed with a further borcheole in the vieinity of the present Watcrworks
so that the Council will have three boreholes and asscciated pumping equipment.

Two additional pumps have been acquired from Messrs. British Pleuger Pumps.
One is of 7,500 gallons per hour capacity for the now borehele and the second
of 10,000 gallons per hour as a sgtandby set for all pumps.

All water is treated with chlorine before entering the towm mains.

The water is pumped from the boreheles to a surface reservoir situated
some 270 yards from the pumphouses which has a capacity of 150,000 galleons
and a top water lewvel of 350 feet above Ordnance Datum. This rescrvoir is not
sufficiently elevated nor has adequate capacity to supply future development
and the provision of increased surface storage accommodation is plenned and a
water tower giving additional storago capacity of 150,000 gallons was brought
into use.

The present abstraction licence is 300,000 gallons per day and application
bhas been made to the Minister to extend this to 400,000 gallons per day.

Two small water main reinforcement schemes are under way to improve the
gupply to the industrial estate and the Hamlet Green areas
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